# Brenicke Johnson, MSN FNP-C

| (843) 742-0703 | bjohn109@students.asurams.edu

## **Summary**

A Certified Nurse Practitioner with extensive critical care training and 10+ years of experience in the healthcare field. A passionate advocate for all patients, who favors evidence-based practice for guidance. An eager-to-learn and grow team player with effective communication skills looking to join a quality team.

Education

Albany State University

May 2020- May 2022

Master of Science Nursing Family Nurse Practitioner Program

Conway Medical Center

MUSC SANE/SART educators

University of South Carolina Upstate May 2016

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

Scholar Student Athlete

### **Licenses & Certifications**

- American Association of Nurse Practitioner
- NIHSS
- American Heart Association ACLS Certified
- American Heart Association PALS
- American Heart Association BLS
- STABLE
- NRP
- TNCC
- ENPC
- CPI

## Work Experience

Professional Case Management Research Nurse Practitioner September 2023- current

March 2017

• Mobile Research Nurse practitioner (CMRN)Trained and certified to follow GCP and complete trialspecific training to provide mobile visits for subjects enrolled in clinical trials. Provide source documentation for each visit and a variety of clinical services including assessments, injections, infusions and blood draw

SouthernMED Pediatric

February 2023 - September 2023

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner Full time employee 40-45 hours weekly

- Provided primary care for newborns 21 years including well care, disease management, sick visits and disease prevention.
- Refer patients for specialize care as needed
- Diagnose and prescribe appropriate pharmaceutical dosages.
- Educated patients and patients about diagnosis, treatment options, immunizations.
- Perform sport physicals, preoperative clearance.

Travel Emergency Department RN Full Time employment 36-48 hours weekly

Grady University October 2019-December 2019
 Pender Memorial Hospital February 2019-April 2019
 Prisma Health Baptist January 2020-April 2020

St. Francis Emory June 2020-July 2020

• University Health

Northside

• Prisma Health Baptist

• Columbus Regional

• Summerville Medical Center

• Northside Gwinnett

Augusta 2020-February 2021 March 2021-May 2021 July 2021- October 2021 November 2021-December 2021

April 2022- July 2022

August 2022- January 2023

Trident Medical Center

Emergency Department Full time employee

North Charleston, SC September 2017- August 2020

- 38-42 hours worked weekly until January 2020, PRN while being Full time travel
- Providing the initial assessment and safe care to stabilize patients in a fast-pace trauma center.
- Accessing ports under sterile technique, stabilizing fractures/broken bones, and assisting with sutures/staples minor lacerations
- Assisting with rapid intubation, cardioversion, conscience sedation, and monitoring ventilated/sedated patients while preventing CAP. Prepped patients for emergency surgery and obtained consent.
- Interpreting abnormal EKGs, providing quick and quality care for STEMI/CVA patients
- Using the nursing process, gathering vital signs, transporting patient, giving SBAR to receiving unit

Greenville Memorial Hospital

Neuroscience and Stroke Full time employee

Greenville, SC

September 2016- September 2017

- 38 42 hours weekly
- Admit, assess, educate, medicate, and discharge patients. Providing quality and evidence-based care to patients who received TPA, MER and/or craniotomies.
- Provided care for patients with Parkinson, Guillian-Barre, Multiple Sclerosis, ALS, Dementia, brain tumors and other neurovascular/neuromuscular disease.
- Start and maintain critical IV drips, PCA pump, change dressings, and insert/remove urinary catheters while maintaining sterile technique
- Maintain lumbar, JP, hemovac and other surgical drains.
- Insert, maintain and remove nasogastric & OG tubes
- Gather evidence for sexually assaulted victims under the supervision of a SANE expert.

#### **Community Service**

Employee Voice Committee – I served as the voice representing the entire Emergency Department for Trident Medical Center where we brought back issues from each floor/unit in attempt to resolve issues and improve patient care

- We also participated in the same community service opportunities as listed below.
- We recognized stand out employees every month
- We organized a clothing drive for people that lose their clothes coming into the hospital so they will have something to go back home in

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc. – Serving the Horry County area with various scholarships, education, and health related events.

- Breast Cancer Awareness
- Sponsor Senior Citizen for Christmas
- Cotillion Scholarship
- Adopt-a-Family
- Shoes for Soles